

Drew Fryar

Professional Summary

Engaging and contemplative, with experience in teaching, service, and public speaking. Accomplished at connecting to an audience through humor and emotion. Working knowledge includes lesson planning, spiritual teaching, and group and individual learning plans. Accomplished increased participation and attendance while building lasting bonds of friendship and camaraderie. Adapted to difficult situations, by learning from mistakes and relying on God for guidance.

Education

Abilene Christian University

Bachelors of Arts (with honors) 2001 – 2005

Wayland Baptist University (San Antonio)

Masters of Elementary Education 2008 – 20?? (Not completed, yet)

Employment

Avalon English Academy

12/2009 – Present

ESL Teacher

Provided for the English education of Korean students
Created many of the materials and supplemental materials for us in class
Taught language skills in reading, writing, and speaking
Balanced providing a fun environment with achieving results

Joe's Crab Shack

08/2002 – 9/2009

Server & Retail Sales

Provided superior customer service
Created an enjoyable atmosphere for customers
Certified trainer for all new wait staff
Exercised suggestive selling

Nate Ashworth (210) 639-3439

Korean & English Speaker

Spring Creek UMC

10/2006 – 08/2007

Director of Student Ministries

Participated in year-round church proceedings including holiday observances
Led the congregation's youth in two weekly classes and one monthly event
Held the pulpit on three occasions for the entire congregation
Coordinated special programs like Disciple Now, and Senior Sunday
Mike Cave (210) 279-5068

Westlake Church of Christ

05/2005 – 08/2005

Youth Intern

In charge of the spiritual direction of all students
Developed, planned and implemented bible lessons
Communicated with members through e-mail, phone, and newsletters
Drew Gaylor (404) 630-9443

Twin City Church of Christ

05/2004 – 08/2004

Youth Intern

Planned and implemented Bible lessons and activities
Demonstrated professionalism on a daily basis with students and parents
Observed Pulpit minister and learned the day to day operations of the church
Taught a highly attended Vacation Bible School program
Terry Butler (314) 640-2768

Abilene Christian University

08/2002 – 04/2004

Weekend Campaigns Chaplain

Led Chapel devotional and discussions
Coordinated all *Weekend Campaign's* chapel volunteers
Participated in short-term missionary projects
Promoted student and campaign awareness
Chris Fall (210) 216-4271

Special Information

Author

11/2008 – Present

A Urinal at the Altar

A young man follows God's leading in order to be better at following
A suspense novel with redemption and arch
The target demographic is Christians ages 15-30

References

Robert Oglesby (325) 674-3798
 Professor of Youth Ministry, Abilene Christian University
 Dr. Alan McNear (210) 385-8832
 Associate Dean of Education, Wayland Baptist University
 Rev. Eddy Lee +82 (031) 710-5924
 Pastor, Global English Ministry

Korean & English Speaker